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TITLE
ITB NO.
DATE

Supplemental/Bid Bulletin
Addendum No. 1

Right Sizing of Electrical Wires in Home for Girls (PSCB Building) and
Reception and Study Center for Children

DSWD7-PB-2024-60
19 November 2024

Issued pursuant to Section 22.5 of the IRR of Republic Act 9184 to clarify and/or anent certain
provision on the Bidding Documents issued for this project, considering the issues raised and
clarifications made by prospective bidders during the Pre-bid Conference held on November 08, 2024,
and shall form an integral part thereof, viz:

Subject

Amendment/Agreement/Clarification

Section VIII.
Bill of Quantities

» This supplemental / bid bulletin is issued to update the Bill of Quantities:

o 3.2 Wires and Wiring Devices

HFG - Admin Building to PSCB, Singl/e Phase (250mm? THHN
Wire stranded with 80mm2 THHN Wire ground) and

- Groundfloor panel board to Second floor panel board,
(80mm?2 THHN Wire stranded with 30mm?2 THHN Wire ground).
RSCC- Single Phase (200mm2 THHN Wire stranded with 80mm?
THHN Wire ground),
- solderless connector
- Stainless steel U Clamp
- Megger Testing before and after tapping
- Testing and commissioning

Attached herewith is the Revised Section VIII. Bill of Quantities.
This Bid Bulletin shall form part of the bidding documents.

Please be guided accordingly.

ROSE IE S. SALAZAR
Chairperson, Bids and Awards Ccy'nmittee I
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Revised Section VIII. Bill of Quantities

Right Sizing of Electrical Wires in Home for Girls (PSCB Building) and Reception and Study Center for

Children
ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION QUANTITY | uNiT | OO TOTAL COST
1. GENERAL REQUIREMENTS
1.1 [ Excavation of Ground and backfiling | 1 | Ls. ]
SUB-TOTAL (1. GENERAL REQUIREMENTS)
1. FINISHING
2.1 Raceway and Brackets 1.00 lot
2.2 ; ;
?g)mforcmg Steel (Deformed, Grade 50.00 kg.
2.3 Structural Concrete (Class A, 28 days) 0.85 cu.m.
24 Painting Works (Pipes, Brackets) 20.00 sg.m.
SUB-TOTAL (2. FINISHING)
3. ELECTRICAL & ELECTRONICS

3.1 Conduits, Boxes and Fittings
Electrical PVC (Heavy Duty) -90mm®@
PVC Electrical Pipe, 90mm@ PVC 1 L.S.
Elbow, PVC Solvent 400cc

3.2 Wires and Wiring Devices,

HFG - Admin Building to PSCB, Single

Phase (250mm? THHN Wire stranded

with 80mm? THHN Wire ground) and
- Groundfloor panel board to

Second floor panel board, (80mm?

THHN Wire stranded with 30mm?

THHN Wire ground). 1 L.S.

RSCC- Single Phase (200mm? THHN

Wire stranded with 80mm? THHN Wire

ground),

- solderless connector

- Stainless steel U Clamp

- Megger Testing before and after

tapping

- Testing and commissioning

SUB-TOTAL (3. ELECTRICAL & ELECTRONICS)

TOTAL BID COST

NOTE: Only TWO (2) decimal places will be considered. (General Rules in rounding-off decimals: If the digit
to the right of the rounding number is greater than or equal to 5, you have to round up or add 1 to the rounded
digit and drop all the digits to its right [Lumbre, A. P. and Ursua, A. C. (2016). 21st Century Mathletes 5
textbook. Quezon City: Vibal Group, Inc.])
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